Livingston Parish Council 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana 70754 Livingston Parish Council Chambers Regular Meeting – April 26, 2018 6:00 p.m.

- 1. Call to order
- 2. Invocation Councilman Tracy Girlinghouse and Councilman Jeff Ard
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Roll call
- 5. Cell Phones Please Mute or Turn Off
- 6. PUBLIC INPUT Anyone wishing to address agenda items
- 7. Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 18-11, providing for the dissolution of Recreation District No. 5 of the parish of Livingston, State of Louisiana and (within the boundaries of the former district as set forth herein), the creation of (i) Recreation District No. 5 south of the parish of Livingston, state of Louisiana and (ii) Recreation District No. 7 of the parish of Livingston, state of Louisiana, and to provide for other matters in connection therewith Jim Ryan
- 8. Adopt a Resolution authorizing Livingston Parish Sewer District to proceed with the issuance and delivery of its not to exceed \$11,900,000 of Revenue Bonds, in one or more series; and otherwise providing with respect thereto Jim Ryan
- 9. Adoption of the Minutes from the April 12, 2018 regular meeting of the Council
- 10. Parish President's Report:
 - a. Families Helping Families Autism Awareness Month Proclamation: Jamie Tindle, Executive Director
 - b. Resolution to accept sole bid from Paramount Homes LLC to pressure wash, caulk, and coat the Livingston Parish Health Unit building and Health Unit sign
 - c. Resolution to approve and authorize the Parish President to sign the DOTD Contract for Engineering and Related Services, Supplemental Agreement No. 5, for Juban Road Widening and US 190 LA 1026 Roundabout
- 11. Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Mark Harrell
 - a. Resolution authorizing Livingston Parish to prepare and submit a pre-application to the Statewide Flood Control Program for assistance in the implementation of a project for the purpose of reducing existing flood damages; providing for the necessary documentation of said flood damages; and providing for other related matters in connection therewith
- 12. <u>Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 18-12</u>, to declare certain movable property (equipment) no longer needed for public purposes; provide for its sale by internet sales and/or public auction; and provide for terms of sale
- 13. <u>Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 18-13</u>, to create two three way stops by adding signs at both intersections of Avocado Drive and Conifer Drive in Arbor Walk Subdivision

- 14. **Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 18-14,** to add three- way stop signs in Live Oak Landing Subdivision, located in Council District 2
- 15. <u>Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 18-15</u>, Creation of Mosquito Abatement Board in Districts 2 and 3
- 16. Adopt resolution in support of House Bill 391 of the 2018 Regular Legislative Session—Maurice "Scooter" Keen
- 17. Adopt resolution to name an un-named road, off Percy Young Road, "Peyton Drive", located in Council District 1 Jeff Ard
- 18. Set speed limit on Fekete Road to 35 mph located in Council District No. 9 Shane Mack
- 19. Set speed limit on Blahut Road to 35 mph located in Council District No. 8 Tab Lobell
- 20. Recreation District No. 3 Board appointment R.C. "Bubba" Harris
- 21. Ratify the Village of French Settlement's board appointment(s) for Fire Protection District No. 8 Jeff Averett
- 22. Adopt resolution to authorize a waiver for the allowance of a second address to be issued for a mobile home for a direct ascending/descending heir on a lot that is 15,429.776 square feet short of the requirement, located at 32120 Avants Road Tracy Girlinghouse
- 23. Requests for waiver(s) intended for the allowance of permitting due to the restrictions of L.P. No. 17-22, "Section 13-46.1, Prohibitions and Restrictions of Use" for mobile/manufactured homes to be placed in a named subdivision for the intent of onsite, custom built, single family homes
- 24. Adopt resolution to provide for funds to the Livingston Parish Waterway Commission Tab Lobell
- 25. Discussion on animal control Jeff Averett
- 26. Accept additional 6/10ths of a mile of Boondocking Road into the Parish maintenance system Shane Mack
- 27. District Attorney Report(s):
- 28. Committee Report(s):
 - a. Ordinance Committee Shane Mack, Chair
 - i. Introduction of ordinance, "Pond excavation criteria and regulations"
 - b. Finance Committee Tracy Girlinghouse, Chair
- 29. Councilmen's Comments:
- 30. Adjourn

Sandy C. Teal, Council Clerk Livingston Parish Council

<u>Posted @ the Livingston Parish Governmental Building on April 16, 2018 and published in the Official Parish Journal on Thursday, April 19, 2018</u>

The Council conducts its meeting in the Council Chambers located in the Governmental Building, 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana. All meetings of the Council and its committees are open to the public with the provisions of general state law.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact the Livingston Parish Council Office at 225-686-3027 or 1-866-686-3027, describing the assistance that is necessary.